





Contents

I DEMAND MILITARY TRIBUNAL	2
SUMMARY	2
PLEASE TERMINATE THE CASE	2
INTRODUCTION	3
DIRECTOR COUNTER TERRORISM EMMA WEST IS MY CONTACT	3
DEMAND MILITARY TRIBONAL ESPIONAGE FIREARMS ABUSE, FAKE ARRESTS, PLOT TO KILICASES:	-
EVETENTS IN YOU TUBE AND PAST:	6
YOU TUBE	6
DIGITAL MEDIA:	7
AWARENESS MEDIA:	7
ADVERTISMENT NETWORK ON THE BUSSES	8
PRESENT COURT CASE	11
PREFFERED COURT FOR HEARING – WESTMINSTER MAGISTRATES CRIMINAL COURT	11
Related Documents	13
Related Court Cases	13
IDENTIFIED IN DOCUMENT	14
CONSEQUENCES:	14
GROUNDER ON THE ABOVE, TERMINATE THIS CHEARED AND FORGED CASE INSTANTLY	17
Wandsworth County Court LOPP2128	19
Involved Parties	19
Court Case LOPP2128 I Won Victory	19
Claimant criminal offence	23
Pre-requisites:	26
Mitigated complexity of magician's sleight of hands crime	28
CASE EXPOSITION, EVIDENCES AND PROOFS	29
IN ADDITION,	32
COUNTER CLAIM	34
GALACTIC GLOBAL BUSINESS	38
TERMINATE FRAUDLANT CLIME ISNTANTLY IDENTIFIABLE IN	39

OUR REF: HSN/HSB-0000108/2024 18 August 2024

I DEMAND MILITARY TRIBUNAL SUMMARY

PLEASE TERMINATE THE CASE

CASE FORGERY AFTER SAME CLAIM LOST 3 TIMES BY MARTIN PENDERGAST AND ALLIANCE MANAGEMETN NOW **SWAPPED** BY ROCKLEY AGENTS. COURT MANAGEMENT, BRAND NEW BUSINESS. THE SAME IS LBHF TIMES LAUNCH SAME FRAUD. 3 BOTH BUSINESSES REJECTED GBP TRANSACTIONS OF FCA REGULATED HERHOER NET WORTH CURRENCY. FIT FOR PURPOSE BY FCA CASH CHEQUE EVIDENCE IN LOPP2128 SPI BILLED APPLICATION REJECTION LETTER, WRONG DOCUMENT.

IDENTIFIED SPY IN FIREARMS ESPIONAGE AND SABOTAGE AGAINS OTHER FIREARMS OWNERS, FOREIGN LAW BREACH, PLOTTED AND IMPLEMENTED FAKE ARRESTS AND ATTEMPT MURDER LORENZ HERHOFER BY BRITISH MILITARY PERSONNEL

I OFFERED H60,000,000 FOR ROCKLEY COURT MARTIN PENDERGAST ATTEMPTED MURDERR ME USING PRINCE OF WALES AND BRITISH MILITARY, DESTROYED MY JAGUAR

PRINCE WILLIAM BIOMETRICS SHOT ON CCTV SECURITY, MEANING EXACH MATCH HIM DOUBLE

ALLIANCE MANAGEMENT AGENTS LTD IS REPLACED BY ROCKLEY COURT MANAGEENT AFTER THEY LOST 3 COURT CASES, LAST IS LOPP2128

WILLIAM, PRINCE OF WALES

INTRODUCTION

DIRECTOR COUNTER TERRORISM EMMA WEST IS MY CONTACT

- EMMA WEST MET POLIE COUNTER TERRORISM MIS AND DIRECTOR COUNTER TERRORISM HERHOFER SPACE GROUP, AWARDED PhD IN SPACE COUNTER TERRORISM OF HERHOFER SPACE UNIVERSITY
- LONDON SHOOTING CLUB LIFETIME MEMBER AND OWNER
- LORENZ HERHOFER, ASSESINATION TWICE ATTEMPT DRIVING MY JAGUAR NUMBERPLATE KD19MGX CONTRACT HIRE TERMINATED OFF FACTORY MECHANICAL DEFECT
 - GEARBOX FAULT AT 70 MPH, I LOST CONTROL AND IMMEDIATELY RESTORED IN HIGH TRAFFIC M4
 - JAGUAR TYRE NAILED, I DRIVE MORE THAN 45
 MILES MANCHESTER TO STOKE-ON-TRENT PAYING
 VISIT MY TEACHER ASTRID HERHOFFER, AT
 PETROL STATION ROBBERERS KNIFED THE TYRE
 SHOT ON CCTV CAMERS, BECAUSE THE TYRE DID
 NOT BROKE MORE THAN 30 MILES NAILED, I
 PUMPED UP THE TYRE AND FLY AWAY IN STOKE
 TO REPARE THE TYRE, INSURER DID NOT
 RESPOND TO ROAD ASSISTANCE AND HANG THE
 PHONE, EVIDENCES OF TWO ATTEMPTS MURDER
 ME:
 - REPAIRED IN KWICK REGISTERED IN LOOKERS SERVICE EVIDENCE OF ATTEMPT.
 - GPS MY TRAVEL
 - M4 CTV CAMERA BEFORE M25 FIRST INCIDENT
 - MANCHESTER TO STOKE M6 PETROL STATION CCTV





- STOKE TO MANCHESTER MORISSONS
 ELECTRIC CHARGING STATIOS CCTV, PETROL
 JAGUAR NAILED MY TYRE, WOMAN, MAN
 DRIVING
- THREATENED TO KILL ME IN DAVID LLOYD
 HEALTH CLUB PLATINUM MEMBER I CAN
 VISIT ANY DAVID LLOYD CLUB WORLDWIDE,
 MAN WATCHED MY LATER NAILED TYRE
- DATES ARE IN SERVICE HISTORY, ALL
 EVIDENCESS WILLIAM PRINCE OF WALES
 ATTEMPT KILL VIA BRITISH MILITARY
 PERSONNEL ARE RECORDED AND DELIVERED
- PRINCE OF WALES PRIVATE ASSASINS
 IDENTIFIED IN BULGARIA, AFTER MY WIFE
 AND SON KIDNAPPED
 - JAMES BOND SHOT DEAD, I
 ARRESTED VASIL BOJKOV 1998 UNDER
 POLICE OPERATION "DESTROYED
 ASSASIANS FACTORY" CASINO OWNER,
 ANTON BOJKOV GRADUATED
 CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY, VASIL BOJKOV
 CASINO OWNER
 - JOHN WCK FORMER FIREARMS ALEKSE PETROV SHOR DEAD
 - LOCAL GROUPS PARTICIPATION
 IDENTIFIED DURING CHAKAR VOIVODA
 SHOOTING SETUP BY VSASIL BOJKOV
 AND MICHAEL MORISSON HMP, HMRC,
 TESCO
 - WTNESS ANY
 - HUNTER LOCAL HUNTER OR FRIENDS
 - GUNNER JAMES BOND OR JOHN
 WCK OR LOCAL



+44 7913234343

■ LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

SPORTS PEOPLE - ALSO IDENTIFIED
BY Mol BUKGARIA IN PREVIOUS
KIDNAPPINGS - NATIONAL SPORTS
ACADEMY WORLDWIDE ALL
REPORTED TO MINISTER Mol
BULGARIA, FBI, CIA, Mr Xi, Mr
Kishida, Director Counter Terrorism
Emma West

DEMAND MILITARY TRIBONAL ESPIONAGE FIREARMS ABUSE, FAKE ARRESTS, PLOT TO KILL ME, CASES:

- LONDON SHOOTING CLUB
- CHAKAR VOIVODA SHOOTING IS PLOTTED BY MICHAEL MORRISON SERVING HMP, HMRC, TESCO AND VASIL BOJKOV IDENTIFIED AS JAMES BOND MI6
- FAKE ARRESTS LONDON POLICE TWICE, REPORTED TO DIRECTOR EMMA WEST, POLICE FINED H900 IC EACH IN LOPP2128
- CLEARED OF CRIMES UNDER WESTMINSTER
 MAGISTRATES COURT ADMINISTRATIVE CRIMINAL
 REVIEW NO CRIMINAL PROCEEDING

EVETENTS IN YOU TUBE AND PAST:

- BRUCE LEE KILLED BY CHARLES, PRINCE OF WALES
- BRANDON LEE KILLED BY PRINCE WILLIAM
- WTNESS JACKE CHAN, HE IS THE ONLY ONE IN BRITISH ROYAL PERAGE

YOU TUBE

- USA FROM BLACKPINK FOUND REAL FATHER WHO FATHERING HER MEANING IS SEX
- YESTERDAY IN YOU TUBE KING CHARLES III GRANTED SMOKE AWARDS TO BLACKPINK GROUP FOUR OF THEM AWARDS NEVER BEEN MENTIONED IN PUBLIC

+44 7913234343

LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

DIGITAL MEDIA:

- IN MY YOU TUBE PROFILE I WROTE TO UNITED
 NATIONS, REMOVE WILLIAM FROM THE SUMMIT, HE IS
 BREACHING MY HUMAN RIGHTS AND MAGNA CARTA
- THIS COURT CASE LO1W1979, IN DEFENCE IS WRITTEN
 - Does, or will, your include any issues under the
 Human Rights Act 1998 NO meaning is, it is me
 Prince Of Wales William

AWARENESS MEDIA:

- I KILLED MAKO, SHE GRANTED ME HER ORGANS, LIKE YOUR FRIEND BEFORE, — WILLIAM PRINCE OF WALES TO ME
 - O RUMEN GERASIMOV SHOT DEAD USING STOPPING ROUND "MOSQUITO" MIMIC MOTORBIKE CRASH INCIDENT, AFTER WE IN TEAM WITH PLOVDIV POLICE CLOSED UNDERGROUND CONTRABAND TUNNEL 1986 DURING OUR LAST ON THE RELD PRACTICE, WE WERE STUDENTS IN Mol COLLEGE, BULGARIA, 19 YEARS OF AGE
 - IN 1990 I BECOME GENERAL FOREIGN
 INTELLIGENCE AND MILITARY COUNTER
 ESPIONAGE, DIRECTOR SECOND DEPARTMENT
 DARZHAVNA SIGURNOST, UNDERGROUND
 CONTRABAND TUNNEL SUTTERING IS THE
 REASON IN ADDITION MY MEDALS OF HONOUR,
 TWICE MOI BULGARIA AWARDED EXCELLENCE,
 TASKED TO FOUND GERB, MINISTER MOI
 APPRENTICE AND PRIME MINISTER APPRENTICE,
 FBI AUDITED AND AUTHORISED SOFTWARE
 ENGINEERING AT MY 24 YEARS OF AGE



- 34 ROCKLEY COURT LONDON, W14 ODB
- +44 7913234343
- LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM
- TO FCA BOSS, THIS MORNING 18/08/2024 4:35 AM
 - WILLIAM WE PRESUME THRONE INCOME IS
 FROM REBBERIES MIMIC SPARTAN POOR AND
 HUNGRY ARMY, LACK OF MONEY
 - THE FCA BOSS RESPONDED IF THERE IS EVIDENC IN MURDERER MAKO, YOU WILL BE EXECUTED IN NEW YOURK
- MARTIN PENDERGAST HOLDS GRANADE IN RIGHT HAND AND ROPE IN LEFT
 - GRANADE IS UK GROUP TERMINATORS IDENTIFIED A MILITARY OR FORMER MILITARY, WELLKNOWN INCIDENTS — identified terrorism group "terminators" former british military
 - O ROPE IS RULING PRINCE WILLIAM AND VASIL BOJKLOV IN BULGARIA IDENTIFIED AS TERRORIST AND ASSASIN JAMES BOND — CASINO OWNER

ADVERTISMENT NETWORK ON THE BUSSES

- liftYOUfaceGAME or similar, new word for chick and beautiful woman (blackpink Lisa fathered by Charles), I thought Emma is targeted and notified her
- Charles launched new rabbits on the floor granting awards all blackpink group, imitating me, he proven with evidences spy on me,
 - I prefer young women 21-29 talks, I am insomnia ill not sleeping whole the night.
 - My letters to Clive Hetherington, London Shooting Club owner IN DOCUMENT HSN/HSB-0000110/2024 COVID-19 CRIME, Vesselin Vassilev smuggling and contraband intellectual properties and patents, Vesselin Vassilev paid me H480,000,000 reimbursement stole my patent Superspeed RTM SDLC with help to recover CIA and Japan Government. All patents and inventions are prohibited export out from Celleste Space



+44 7913234343

LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

ZONE - THE HERHOFER STARGATE CELLESTE SPACE ECONOMIC ZONE AND PSACE JURISDICTION TRADING NAME, CELLESTE SPACE ZONE ALL BORDERS ARE UK AT PRESENT CONFEDERATION STAGE IN UK AND WORLD, UNDER CONDITIONS OF:

- EMBARGO EXPORT UK AND GLOBALLY
- TERRORISM
- MONEY LAUNDERING
- ESPIONAGE AND SABOTAGE
- PATENTS AND INVENTIONS SMUGGLING
- PATENTS CONTRABAND
- CASH CONTRABAND

LORENZ HERHOFER, CEO AND OWNER
CELLESTE SPACE ZONE
PATTERN IS THE SAME, REPEATING EVENT

In case we are not friends, I don't know why he wrote it, except - DO NOT RESIST - THE CLAIM TO FCA BOSS

DO NOT RESIST — THE METHOD IS "GIMME ALL YOUR LOVE", AGAIN PUBLISHED IN MY TWEETER PROFILE, IN CLIP "TOP GERMAN ASSASINS", THIS IS OLD ESPIONAGE WE INTELED MANY YEARS AGO — IN BIBLE CRUSIFICTION OF JESUS CHRIST

BRITISH MILITARY IS WEAK COMPARED TO BULGARIAN ARMY AND COUNTER TERRORISM, THEY USE SORCERERS' TRICKS LIKE "GIMME ALL YOUR LOVE" — HE IS TALKING TO CONMNCE THE OPPONENT HE IS WEAKER, MUST SURRENDER. THIS IS JESUS CHRIST CASE ESPIONAGE 2000 YEARS AGO DESCRIBING CORONATION, EXACT SAME IS KING CHARLES III CORONATION

- LAST SUPPER



- 34 ROCKLEY COURT LONDON, W14 ODB
- +44 7913234343
- LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

- CRUSIFICTION OF ALL CRIMINALS
- RESURECTION AND KING CHARLES IS THE KING ASCENDED TO THE HEAVEN

SINCE THAT TIME, "GIMME ALL YOUR LOVE" TO JESUS CHRIST IS THE FOREMOST WEAPON TO CONQUER.

ALL, WEST EUROPE KNOW THEY ARE JESUS CHRIST DESCENDS, SURE WILLAM, HARRY, GEORGE

TRIUMMRATE GET IN SCOPE AND TRIUMPH OS PROPPELING THE VIEW OF GOD, THAN SERVANTS ORDER SLAVES "BOW"

SLAVES BOW AND WHISPER "WE LOVE JESUS CHRIST, RESURECTED IN THIRD DAY" — ENFORCED "GIMME ALL YOUR LOVE" — "TOP GERMAN ASSASINS"

PRESENT COURT CASE

Court case: L01W1979 Wilsden County Court and Family Case NAYLORS Solicitors Reference JC/DF/2010

PREFFERED COURT FOR HEARING – WESTMINSTER MAGISTRATES CRIMINAL COURT

I WON PREMOUS THREE CASES, THIS IS REPETATIVE OF LAST LOPP2128, I DEMAND CRIMINAL PROCEEDING AGAINST AND CASE TERMINATION

- ANSTON INVESTMENT LIMITED,
- MARTIN PENDERGAST OWNER
 - ALLIANCE MANAGEMENT AGENTS
 - ROCKLEY COURT MANAGEMENT
 - ALLIANCE MANAGEMENT AGENTS' SECURITY
 BUSINESS

IDENTIFIED SPY IN SABOTAGE AND ESPIONAGE OF MET POLICE CONTER TERRORISM MIS AND DIRECTOR COUNTER TERRORISM EMMA WEST, THAN NIKOLAY YAKOV IN SABOTAGE FREARMS CERTIFICATE IS PRINCE OF WALES WILLIAM IN MILIPATY CRIME IDENTIFIED IN DOCUMENTS

- THIS DOCUMENT

THE above businesses rejected my payment in UK financial laws and regulations criminal offence, cleared by

- Financial Conduct Authority fit for purpose Herhofer Space Bank and Herhofer Net Worth
- Attempt kill me after I offered H60,000,000 to buy Rockley Court building where I live. I want to build 30+ storey Herhofer Space Group HQ.
- Plotted espionage, to remove firearms from flat 34 Rockley
 Court to escape above businesses spy or murdered be
 killed during night or day attack. Proven and evident in



+44 7913234343

■ LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

Westminster Magistrate Case document - OUR REF: HSN/HSB-0000073/2024 22 July 2024

COURT CASE

TO: WESTMINSTER MAGISTRATES CRIMINAL COURT
TO: DIRECTOR COUNTER TERRORISM EMMA WEST PLEASE
REPORT TO FCA FINANCIAL OFFENCE IN PROGRESS

PREFERED COURT OF HEARING, ESCALATED ON THE GROUNDS EVIDENT CRIMINAL OFFENCES AND ACTIVITIES

WESTMINSTER MAGISTRATES' CRIMINAL COURT

Related Documents

OUR	REF:	HSN/HSB-0000107/2024	07	August	2024
OUR	REF:	HSN/HSB-0000105/2024	07	August	2024
OUR	REF:	HSN/HSB-0000097/2024	07	August	2024
OUR	REF:	HSN/HSB-0000077/2024	30	July	2024
OUR	REF:	HSN/HSB-0000053/2024	15	June	2024
		HSN/HSB-0000055/2024			2024
OUR	REF:	HSN/HSB-0000059/2024	15	June	2024
OUR	REF:	HSN/HSB-0000057/2024	15	June	2024
OUR	REF:	HSN/HSB-0000073/2024	24	July	2024
OUR	REF:	HSN/HSB-0000074/2024	24	July	2024

Related Court Cases

SUMMONS: 1089574 ,1103363,1098176 ACCOUNT: 68580270

IDENTIFIED ESPIONAGE AND SABOTAGE AGAINST FIREARMS
OFFICER EMIMA WEST AND SHOTGUN CERTIFICATE OWNER
NIKOLAY YAKOV/LORENZ HERHOFER PERSENT NAME

ON 08/08/2024 TO KILL ME, 2 ATTEMPTS DESTROYING MY JAGUAR IN INCIDENT DURING DRIVING IN DOCUMENT - OUR REF. HSN/HSB-0000055/2024 15 June 2024

IDENTIFIED IN DOCUMENT

- HSN/HSB-0000073/2024 UNAOTHORIZED ACCESS,
 MARTIN PENDERGAST PROVIDE UNAUTHORISED
 ACCESS TO PROPERTY, DUPLICATE KEYS AND
 TRESSPASS
- HSN/HSB-000057/2024 FIREARMS CRIMINAL REVIEW
- WANDSWORTH COUNTY COURT CASE LOPP2128
- BOOKING.COM BOOKING RESERVATION NUMBER 4745095495
- HSN/HSB-0000107/2024 BANK HEIST OVER HERHOFER SPACE BANK
- HSN/HSB-0000110/2024 COVID-19 CRIME, IDENTIFIED NEW FIN INANCIAL CRIMES REPORTED TO FCA, EXAMPLE GRATI CASH CONTRABAND VIA CRYPTO, BITCOIN, ETERIUM

DESTROY EMMA WEST MET POLICE COUNTER TERRORISM MIS AND DIRECTOR COUNTER TERRORISM AT HERHOFER SPACE GORUP PhD EXCELLENT REPUTATION

CONSEQUENCES:

- LONDON SHOOTING CLUB SHUTTERED
- MY FIREARMS CERTIFICATE REVOKED
 WESTMINSTER MAGISTRATES COURT ADMINISTRATIVE
 REVIEW CLEARED OF CRIME HSN/HSB-000053/2024
 - THE FCA BILLED MY CHEQUE FIT FOR PURPOSE

THE ESPIONAGE AND SABOTAGE TO DESTROY MY BUSINESS IS IDENTIFIED AFTER I WAS CLEARED IN WESTMINSTER ADMINISTRATIVE CRIMINAL COURT ADMINISTRATIVE CRIMINAL REVIEW CLEARED OF CRIME, MARTIN PENDERGAST REDRESSED ARRIVED IN MY PROPERTY ACCOMPANYING CHINESE GUESTS IN MY FLAT 34 ROCKLEY COURT, I SHOUT HIM GET AWAY, THERE IS COURT CASE AGAINST HIM.



2 +44 7913234343

LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

HE RESPONDED, HE JUST ACCOMPANYING MY GUESTS AND I DON'T KNOW HIM, MY CHINESE GUESTS BEEN EDUCATED TO PROVIDE THEIR UK VISAS INSTEAD PASSPORT PAGE 1, I COPIED AS EVIDENCE VISAS ONE USA TRANSIT THE OTHER MANCHESTER UNIVERSITY STUDENT, PAGE 1 NOT COPIED. ESPIONAGE IDENTIFICATION CLEARED WITH DIRECTOR COUNTER TERORISM EMMA WEST.

IN TRESSPASS DOCUMENT HSN/HSB-0000073/2024 GUESTS IS GRANTED UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS AFTER MY 6 REJECTIONS, UNIDENTIFIED GUEST ENTERED IN THE FLAT WITHOUT BEEN GIVEN KEY AND BOOKING ACCESS — MARTIN PENDERGAST IDENTIFIED

GROUNDED ON THE ABOVE ESPIONAGE IDENTIFICATION, I IDENTIFIED SABOTAGE AGAINST MY LONDON SHOOTING CLUB, MI5 MET POLICE COUNTER TERRORISM OFFICER EMMA WEST MINITORING FIREARMS OFFICE AND MYSELF,

SABOTAGE IS TO REVOKE MY FIREARMS CERTIFICATE AND REMOVE ALL FIREARMS AND SHOTGUNS FROM THE FLAT 34 ON THE COST OF MY LIFE, MY BUSINESS, MY FAMILY AND MY FORTUNE — THE OFFENCE IS A FIREARMS OWNER SABPTAGE OTHER FIREARMS OWNER SINCE CHAKAR VOIVODA MORE HTAN 15 POPLE KILLED IN TERRORISM AND KIDNAPPING. THE LAST THREE LEFT ALIVE ORGANIZED THE CHAKAR VOIVODA SHOOTING AND CONSEQUENT MILITARY CRIME ARE LISTED HERE IN

- VASIL KRUMOV BOJKOV BYALO BRATSTVO ASSASINS I
ARRESTED FOR RECRUITMENT OF ASSASINS OUT OF
Mol BULGARIA FIREARMS AND HIS FCTORY NIKOLAY
DOBREV JOHN WCK KILLED AND ANTON VASILEV
BOJKOV LEAD SUSANOO ASSASINS AND HIS FACTORY
ALEKSEI PETROV JOHN WCK KILLED (THE PRINCE OF
WALES WILLIAM AND KING CHARLES III TEAMED WITH



+44 7913234343

LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

PRINCE HARRY — LONDON SHOOTING CLUB IS BRITISH MILITARY INCLUDING ASSASINS FLAG)

- PRINCVE OF WALES WILLIAM AND PRINCE HARRY
- KING CHARLES III

THE REASON BEHIND THE SABOTAGE OF OTHER FIREARMS
OWNERS LIKE MARTIN PENDERGAST IS THE SPY ENTERED
UNAUTHORIZED INTO MY BEDROOM AFTER DEAD OF
NIGHT.

FIREARMS OWNER CAN KILL SPY, BURGLER, INTRUDER, PRESUMING FIREARMS ARE REMOVED WITH SABOTAGE THIS IS ASSASIN, MURDERER TO KILL, ROBBERER TO INJUR ME FATALLY, STEAL DOCUMENTS, BURGINS, LIVE IN THE FLAT WHEN I AM AWAY, THERE ARE IN YOU TUBE CLIPS I HAD SEEN GANGSTERS HIDING IDENTITY KNOW WHO IS AWAY AND BREAK IN THE FLAT TO SPEND TIME UNTIL OWNER IS BACK UNATTENDED BY POLICE.

GROUNDER ON THE ABOVE, TERMINATE THIS CHEARED AND FORGED CASE INSTANTLY

I AM CONSTANTLY STALKED, MOUTION DETECTORS SEND SIGNAL I AM GETTING OUT OF FLAT 34, I AM HOME, I AM IN LIVING OR KITCHEN ROOM, IN TOILET. UNDER ESPIONAGE I WANT ANSTONS INVESTMENTS THE FREEHOLDER BE EVICTED AND SELL FREEHOLD TOTALS TO MY BUSINESS AS I OFFERED H60,000,000

I DEFINE THE CLAIM OF NAYLORS SOLICITORS, ROCKLEY COURT MANAGEMENT LIMITED AND ALLIANCE MANAGEMENT AGENTS LIMITED UNTRUE, FORGED AND INSOLVANT AS THEY LOST THE CASE IN ROLE OF THIRD PARTY LOPP2128 OF WANDSWORTH COUNTY COURT

MY HERHOFER SPACE BUSINESS INTEL CT600 HAVE RIGHT TO KILL GLOBALLY WORLD IDENTIFIED IN FIREARMS CLEARANCE DOCUMENT - HSN/HSB-000053/2024

LONDON SHOOTING CLUB IS CLOSED, I AM CLEARED OF CRIME, FCA PROVED HT FOR PURPOSE BILLING MY CASH CHEQUE, SABOTAGE OF MY BUSINESS IS RESTARTED

I CLAIM LONDON SHOOTING CLUB LTD FOR MY BUSINESS

I AM LEASEHOLD OWNER, NOT A TENANT AS DEFINED IN THE CLAIM, I CLAIM MY OWNERSHIP, ROCKLEY COURT MANAGEMENT MUST REPAY ME H780,000 TO OWN LEASEHOLD BACK

PRINCE HARRY IDENTIFIED ME AND THREATENET ME I WILL BE DESTROYED BY A PRIVATE BUSINESS NOTED AS

"EXPOSEING YOU IN ADVANTAGE OR ROYAL FAMILY"



+44 7913234343

LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

MY TWITTER FOLLOWER I BLOCKED, THIS FOLLOWE
PREVENTED ME LAUNCH MY SOFTWARE ENGINEERING
BUSINESS TWICE BY SENDING SPY SOFTWARE ENGINEERS
WHO REFUSE WORK, I FIRE THEM INSTANTLY PUBLISHED
IN LINKEDIN AND TWITTER THEY ARE FROM NEW YOUR
AND TORONTO. THE TORONTO EMPLOYEE REFUSED COME
ON THE MEETING AND I FIRED HIM INSTANTLY UNDER
MISCONDUCT DISCIPLINARY OFFENCE

Wandsworth County Court L0PP2128

Involved Parties

Court Case LOPP2128 I Won Victory

- Lorenz Herhofer I won victory
- HSBC UK BANK lost case with the below parties
 - o Naylor Solicitors
 - Naylor Solicitors lost right for claim losing the case.
 - Naylor Solicitors are third arty to the case
 HSBC UK v Lorenz Herhofer
 - Naylor Solicitors claimed 5+ times my flat repossession without any lawful rights via different companies and Paula Fitzpatrick witness. No witnesses of any issues, must be police.
 - o Paula Fitzpatrick unidentified person
 - Paula Fitzpatrick is third party in case
 LOPP2128 I won Victory
 - Paula Fitzpatrick try repossess my flat once without any lawful grounds
 - EQUIVO DEBT RECOVERY AGENCY
 - REMOVED AT EARLY SSTGE FROM CASE FOR CHEATING "STATEMENT OF TRUTH", RECIPIENT MOVED FROM THE ADDRESS WHERE FULL PAYMENT WAS SENT
 - CHEATED FORGING INVOICE FOR COURT FEE
 AND LEGAL FEES TOGETHER WITH HSBC UK
 BANK I WON THE COURT CASE AND COURT
 FEES ARE PAID BY LOOSERS BY LAW. I
 HAVE MONEY FOR FULL REPAYMENT
 DECLARED IN COURT AND I WON COURT
 CASE LOPP2128



LORENZ HERHOFER

34 ROCKLEY COURT LONDON, W14 ODB





- EQUIVO CHEAT MY COMMUNICATION WITH HSBC UK, I CLAIM AS AGREED WITH HSBC OXFORD CIRCUS BRANCH
 - 1) RESTORE MY PERSONAL AND BUSINESS BANKING IN FULL
 - 2) ADD BACTEL-IP SUPPORT. I CREATED
 BANK STATEMENTS AND PUT MY
 EQUITY IN BANK ACCOUNT, NEXT STEP
 IS THIS CLAIM, PLEASE ISSUE ORDER
 AND FORCE HSBC UK BANK IN LAW TO
 ACCEPT FCA REGULATED CURRENCY, BY
 FCA FIT FOR PURPOSE DUCUMENT
 - 3) HSBC UK BANK DEMAND OF COURT FEES WILL REVERT WHO WON CASE LOPP2128 VICTORY, PLEASE ENFORCE LAW HSBC UK BANK TO PROVIDE DEMANDED IN CLAIM HERE SERVICES AND BANKING
- Alliance Management Agents LOST CASE LOPP2128
- Martin Pendergast LOST 3RD COURT CASE
- Rockley Court Management did not exist in case
 LOPP2128 AND DEMAND COURT FEES IN CASE
 THEY LOST CASE
- NAYLORS DEMAND ON BEHALF OF ALLIANCE MANAGEMENT AGENTS/ROCKLEY COURT MANAGEMENT COURT FEES AS PART OF THE CLAI,
 - I REJECT THIS CLAIM AS FORGED IN CASE
 THEY LOST 3 CONSEQUITIVE PREVIOUS
 CLAIMS EXACT MATCH
 - PLEASE TERMINATE CASE IN FRAUD
 - MUST WIN THE CASE ALLIANCE
 MANAGEMENT AGENTS, NOW ROCKLEY
 COURT MANAGEMENT TO ADD FEES



+44 7913234343

LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

SEPARATELLY IN CASE THEY WIN, IF THEY LOSE FEE IS PAID BY LOOSER

- DOES NOT SERVE MY LEASEHOLD
 OWNERSHIP DEFINED IN LAND REGISTER
 DOCUMENT TITLE I AM OWNER OF
 UNRESTRICTED LEASEHOLD. NO TENANCY
 MENTIONED AT ALL DOES NOT PAY LEASE
 H780,000 TO CONVERT TO TENANCY
- THE CHEATING
 - 1) TENANCY IS LEASEHOLD OR FREE HOLD
 - 2) ROCKLEY COURT MANAGEMENT,
 NAYLOR SOLICITORS AND EQUIVO
 CHEATED THE LAW CHANGING TENANCY
 ABOVE IN 1) WITH TENANT LEASEHOLD,
 THIS CRIME IS OFFENCE OF MY
 LEASEHOLD PROVIDED UNRESTRICTED
 LEASEHOLD OWNER NEVER REQUIRED
 TO AUGN WITH PROPERTYMANAGER.
 - 3) IGNORED MY SEPARATION AGREEMENT ATTACHED, I AM SOLE OWNER OF THE FLAT AND STILL INVOLVE MY FORMER WIFE TO INDUCT CLASH BETWEEN US, DEMANDING MONEY FROM ME, MY SON AND MY WIFE DISTINCTIVLY INFLUENCING AND ORDERING KIDNAPPING TEAMED WITH VESSELIN VSSILEV AND ASSOCIATED KING CHARLES III, PRINCE OF WALES WILLIAM, PRINCE HARRY AND BRITISH MILITARY IDENTIFIED ABOVE IN THIS DOCUMENT. SEPARATION AGREEMENT IS SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES AND SEALED BY



+44 7913234343

■ LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

4) I DEMAND REMOVE ELENA YAKOVA FROM THIS CASE AND ANY OTHER PROPERTY CASES

Claimant criminal offence

- FCA AUTHORIZED CLIMANT REJECTED MY PAYEMNTS
GBP TRANSACTIONS MULTIPLE TIMES, ACCEPTED BY
FCA COURT CASE LOPP2128

Martin Pendergast alliance

HSN/HSB-000141/2023

04/11/2023 Service Charge

HSN/HSB-000152/2023 15/11/2023 Invoice

- I AM UNRESTRICTED LEASE OWNER PAID £400,000, 2018, I AM ADDING LAND REGISTER REPORT
- I AM NOT A TENANT OF LEASE; THIS IS LAW OFFENCE STEALING MY OWNERSHIP
- I AM DIVORCED AND DECREE ABSOLUTE IS IN CASE LOPP2128, NAILOR SOLICITOR AVOID MY SOLE OWNERSHIP TO BLOCK MY PROEPRTY
- PROPERTY IS SOLD H780,000 TO GALACTIC SERVICES SPACE LTD, THE CONTRACT IS IN MY MORTGAGE LANDER HSBC UK BANK FOR PROCESSING.
- MARTIN PENDERGAST REJECTED MY DIVORCE
- MARTIN PENDERGAST IS REPLACED BY UNIDENTIFIED ORGANISATION ROCKLEY COURT MANAGEMENT PREVIOUS IS ALLIANCE MANAGEMENT AGENTS
- MARTIN PENDERGAST REJECTED MY NAME CHANGE AND KEEP ME MARRIED AND NIKOLAY YAKOV IN OFFENCE TO CLAIM MONEY FROM MY FORMER WIFE
- I DO NOT HAVE ANY RESGTRICTIONS NOR CONTRACTS
 OVER MY LEASE.
- I HAVE RIGHTS TO LET MY PROPERTY, BREAKING MY INCOME OF AIRBNB IS CRIMINAL OFFENCE DESTROYING MY INCOME TO REPOSESS MY FLAT AND INABILITY TO PAY MY LEASE CHARGE
- I SPOKE TO MARTIN PENDERGAST, THE PROPERTY MANAGER, HE REJECTED ANY CONVERSATIONS
- I NEVER HAD REQUIREMENT OF ANY AGREEMENTS WITH PROPERTY MANAGER AS MY LEASE IS MY SOLE OWNED, NOT TENANCY AND I AM UNRESTRICTED LEASE



+44 7913234343
LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

34 ROCKLEY COURT

LONDON, W14 ODB

I AM OWNER OF THE LEASE PAID £400,000, NEVER BEEN TENANT, TENANT IS TO FORCE ME OBEY RULES OVER UNRESTRICTED LEASE AND STEAL MY SOLE OWNERSHIP

AIRBNB IS COMMON BOOKING PROVIDER, NO OFFENCE OF ANY BOOKING AND LETTING, THE CLASH IS BECAUSE I EARN £4,000 LETTING INCOME, THE REST EARN BARELLY £1,200.

IDENTIFIED CARTEL OF ROCKLEY COURT MANAGEMENT AND PROPERTY AGENCYES LIKE FOXTONS, DEXTERS LOCAL AGENCIES FIGHT TO DECREASE MY LETTING PRICE

NOW, I LET VIA BOOKING COM, MARTIN PENDERGAST AND MARKET PRICES MANIPULATOR CARTEL SEND THEIR FRIENDS TO DESTROY MY REPUTATION USING REVIEWS, THEY SEE I AM RESPONDING TO THE REVIEWS AND STOPPED ADD COMMENTS, JUST UNDER AVERAGE SCORE

ADDED

SUMMONS: 1103363 - HSN/HSB-000052/2024 15 June 2024

- CHASE BANK STATEMENT
- CARTEL MARKET PRICE MANIPULATION
- PROOF OF INCOME, LATEST BANK STATEMENT OF HERHOFER SPACE BANK DOCUMENT IN PREVIOUS PACK DOCUMENT NUMBER 12
- CALCULATIONS OF SA INCOME DECLARATION AND HMRC LIABILITIES LETTER
- REFIEWS FROM BOOKING COM
- DOCUMENTS LIST ABOVE CLARIFIED IN COURT CASE
 LBHF V LORENZ HERHOFER SUMMONS COURT, I HAVE
 THREE VICTORIES OF LBHF SUMMONS OVER SAME
 ISSUE, REJECTING MY PAYMENTS ACCEPTED IN COURT,
 FCA AND BUSINESS EVIDENCE IN CASE LOPP2128
 DESIGNED FOR AUDIT



+44 7913234343

LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

CASE LOPP2128 DOCUMENTS

- LAND REGISTER REPORT

IN CASE BANK STATEMENT IS NOT ENOUGH MONEY, I HAVE

FCA CLEARED AMOUNT OF H1,000,000,000 IMPERIAL CENTILLION MY OWN CASH, NUMBER IS

H1,000,000,000..., 606 DIGITS IN A ROW H1BE606

THIS CASH IS ENOUGH TO PAY WHOLE THE WORLD FOREVER.



Dear Westminster Magistrates Criminal Court,

Pre-requisites:

My name is Lorenz Herhofer, founder and sole owner of Celleste Space Zone and Space Passengers flights SPACE INDUSTRY, Herhofer Space Bank WHO IS The Celleste Space Zone Central Bank and Herhofer Space Group

MY CASH IS ESTIMATED IN CENTILIONS NANITE AMOUNT IN WANDSWORTH COUNTY COURT CASE LOPP2128, I USE MIND BARABLE AMOUNT REPRESENTATIVE NUMBER H1,000,000,000.000 IMPERIAL CENTILION, LARGEST INACHIEVABLE AMOUNT IN 1,000,000,000 YEARS WITH THE SPEED OF LIGHT.

The above businesses host all the domain of passengers space flights under Herhofer Space Research Institute Registered Trademark

Herhofer.com/download (Core Business) / <u>Herhofer Space Bank</u> <u>Hierarchy.pdf</u>

The rest of documents in the download section are subsidiary explanations and businesses to be launched as part of our Galactic Global Business

Herhofer Space Group is the most expensive project ever launched in this or any other world in the universe, project cost H350 Imperial Centillion estimate 2019, now live. Project was launched with about £1,500,000 total assets value for 3 years. In Companies House is registered initiation £52,000 invested and 74 patents under Herhofer Space Group Accounts.

Herhofer Space Group is Trading Name of Galactic Services Space Ltd



+44 7913234343

LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

The project is planned with my son Vasil Yakov, who passed interview for CEO Herhofer Space Group, now intern.

I grounded our business on Research and Development Board H1,000,000,000 salary annually, instead of advisory board as is in the USA All the board members are mandatory required PhD of Herhofer Space University under guidance of Herhofer Space Research Institute.

Herhofer Space Bank is patent itself patent-to-cash owning infinite amount of money grounded on Fitch's Paradox Business Solution. Fitch's Paradox Business solution is rapid access to market. Herhofer Space Bank is Herhofer Stargate Celleste Space Economic Zone and Space Jurisdiction a trading name of Celleste Space Zone Ltd

CENTRAL BANK equated to USA FEDERAL RESERVE IN REAL LIVE I BOUGHT FEDERAL RESERVE FROM FBI A FEW YEARS AGO H10IC INVESTMENT, PRESENT STAGE IS THE LOCATION OF INVESTMET IDENTIFIED AND BUSINESS DEFINED NOT TO DESTROY PRESENT USA SPACE INDUSTRY BUSINESS

Mitigated complexity of magician's sleight of hands crime

- BANK HEIST OVER HERHOFER SPACE BANK
- THRONE REFUSE PAY LICENSE TO USE MY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTIES AND PATENTS
- COVID-19 CRIMINAL OFFENCE
- THIS DOCUMENT

Previous FAMOUS magicians jailed for sleight of hands crime was Pendragons. I want this, MAGICIANS EVEN THEY ARE KINGS CHARLES III MAGICIAN IS MEMBER OF MAGIC CIRCLE SORCERERS CLUB, AND PRINCE OF WALES WILLIAM ILLUSION IS PART OF SORCERY, MAGNA CARTA CASE THE EMDENCE FOR SORCERY IS

- ST AUGUSTINE ENGLAND FIRST ARCHIEPISCOPATE
- CARLOS CASTANEDA PHD IN FIELD RESEARCH IN SORCERY (AMERICAN WORD IS SHAMANISMI AND 12 ADDITIONAL BOOKS, ALSO SPANIARDS BOOK "THE THREE OF LIFE", WRITTEN BY A CATHOLIC MONK WHO IS CARLOS CASTANEDA PREDECESSOR LEAD NAMED SEBASTIAN 14 GENERATIONS AGO
- PRINCE HARRY IS ACCUSED DRUG ADDITION IN USA COURT, PROVED BRITISH ROUYALS ARE DRUG ADDICTED. PRINCE HARRY FALL IN SLAVE GROUP OF TRIUMPATES TRIUMPH, SERVANT, SLAVE LIKE PRINCE ANDREW BEFORE HIM



CASE EXPOSITION, EVIDENCES AND PROOFS

Dear Judge,

The case with Rockley Court Management is 6 years old, I will expose offences for the duration of my lease ownership.

I have money to pay, the grounds

- I won victory in 12+ court cases in 5 months 11/2023-03/2024
- Strike off 3 fake money judgment orders
- Strike off 5+ attempts to repossess my flat

NAYLOR Solicitors lost case LOPP2128 now changed the court is law offence claiming same issue different price, all evidences are in my defence 700+ pages. This is offence of case LOPP2128 as they are not part of claimants' side nor defender side. I pledged 2500+ pages in defence for 12+ court cases. Last court cases all are cheating repeating previous lost cases, example grati:

- London Borough Of Hammersmith and Fulham 3 criminal cases where they reject all GBP payments in law and FCA regulations offence
- NAYLORS Solicitors 2 cases LOPP2128 and LO1W1979, THIS CASE
- EQUIVO
 - FORGED LOPP2128 PAYMENT AND STATEMENT
 OF TRUTH
 - O TWO FORGED MONEY ORDERS I STRIKED OFF
 - FORGED PROPERTY REPOSESSION IN CASE I
 WON VICTORY IN COURT CASE LOPP2128 AND
 PAID FULL HSBC UK BANK ARRESRS £420,000+
 TRUST CREDITS
 - FORGED LOPP2128 CASE WHO WON VICTORY
 ATTEMPT DEMAND COURT FEES WHERE EQUIVO
 AND HSBC UK BANK LOST THE CASE UNDER MY



MONEY FORTUNE PROVEN IN COURT CASE LOPP2128 AND NOW CLEARED BY FCA CASH CHEQUE BILLING OF HERHOFER SPACE BANK

Rockley Court Management induct complexity and blocked talks to HSBC UK Bank the loser in the case HSBC UK v Lorenz Herhofer extending the time I am blocked, without food, without work, without letting my flat, zero income, now blocked even my council Universal Credit.

Continuously produce noise in the next bedroom of flat 33 from 01 AM to 7 AM I am unable to sleep for more than 24 months

MARTIN PENDERGAST BREACH THE CONTRACT TRY ENFORCE ME AS TENANT AND REQUESTED REPLACE FLOORING, SOMEBODY TOLD HIM, MY FLAT IS NOISING. WE ARE QUITE FLAT.

HE REFUSED RESPOND TO MY SOLICITOR, EVIDENCES IN THE COURT CASE LOPP2128 AND EMAIL INCLUDED HERE IN

MARTIN PENDERGAST MORE THAN 3 YEARS REJECT SERVE MY LEASE OWNERSHIP AND MOVED TO TENANCY IN CRIMINAL OFFENCE NOT TO SERVE FURTHER. AS TENANTS ARE OBLIGATED TO THEIR LANDLORDS.

MARTIN PENDERGAT LOCKED ME OUT MORE THAN 12 ONTHS REJECTED PROMDE ENTRANCE GATE KEYS

HE ABUSED ME LOCKING ME OUT ON -5 DEGREES IN THE WINTER MORNING I ARRIVED FROM ABROAD, WE HAVE OFFICES IN ZURICH, GENEVA, NEW YORK, LOS ANGELES, BANSKO, BEIJING AND TOKYO,



+44 7913234343

LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

OPERATIONAL ARE LONDON, ZURICH AND BANSKO AT THE MOMENT

MARTIN PENDERGAST LOST ALL CASES FOR REPOSESSION. **ESPIONAGE** SABOTAGE INVOLVED IN MY LIFE ANDWELLBEING AND BUSINESS. DESTROY MY NIGHT SLEEP BY SETUP NOISING WHOLE THE NIGHT 33 FLAT, DIRECTOR COUNTER TERRORISM EMMA WEST HAVE EVICTED, DESTROY BLOCKED MY INCOME IN REPLITATION. CONTRACT BANKING WORK MY INCOME FROM LETTINGS AND TRY KILL EM HE OPENED MY JAGUAR DOOR HACKING MY JAGUAR SECURITY AND KEY ACCESS AT THE DRIVEWAY INSIDE GATE IN THE PROPERTY LEFT UNATTENDED FOR UNCOUNTED DAYS, MIN 1 WEEK

MARTIN PENDERGAST IN BREACH OF MY LEASE OWNERHIP CALL LAWYER WHO PRESENTED WEB BASED T&C AND T&S ASKED TO OBEY INSTEAD MY SOLE PAID LEASEHOLD UNRESTRICTED OWNERSHIP,

I REFUSE PAY ANY OBLIOGATINS UNTIL HE BEGIN SERVE MY OWNERSHIP OF MY PAID £400,000 LEASEHOLD PROVED ABOVE AND LAND REGISTRY TITLE

PREVIOUS INCIDENT WITH MARTIN PENDERGAST IS IN BREACH OF MY LEASEHOLD OWNERSHIP FOR MONTHS HE REFUSED FIX ELEVATOR, IN 2019 I STOPPED PAY HIM ANY SERVICE CHARGE, AFTER 5 MONTHS ELEVATOR WAS REPAIRED.

THIS IS SECOND CASE MORE FRAUDLANT ATTEMPT REPOSESSING MY FLAT, JOIN MARKET PRICE MANIPULATION KARTEL WITH LOCAL ROPERTIES AGENCEIS



2 +44 7913234343

■ LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

GARY FROM FOXTONS TRY CONVINCE ME MY FLAT COSTS £250-300,000, WHERE I WATCHED CAREFULLY HSBC UK BANK VALUATION FOR THE MORTGAGE PURPOSES LAST WAS ABOVE £560,000 VALUATION, THIS YEAR MY FLAT MARKET PRICE IS H780,000 AND VALUATION ABOVE H1,200,000, GARY AND FOXTONS CHEAT AND MARKET PRICE MANIPULATION CARTEL FORMED IN CRIMINAL OFFENCE OF FINANCIAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS

FOR COMPARISON BBC BUILDING STUDIO WAS £600,000 IN WHITE CITY, LOWER GRADE DISTRICT COMPARED TO WEST KENSINGTON IN HAMMERSMITH 3 YEARS AGO.

IN ADDITION.

- I SEND HIM OFFER TO BUY ROCKELY COURT BUILDING FOR H60,000,000 AND HE TRY KILL ME.
- CLAIM H60,000,000 LOSSES ON THE ATTEMPT KILL ME IS ATTACHED HERE - HSN/HSB-0000095/2024 07 August 2024
- HE SEND PRINCE OF WALLES WILLIAM BIOMETRICS SHOT ON SECURITY CCTV IN BREACH OF MAGNA CARTA NONE IS ABOVE THE LAW:
- HE STALK ME 24X7X52, ROUND THE YEAR GLOBALLY WORLD, HE BROKE MY STAY IN FRANCE WHEN I WAS IN CONTRACT IN LUXEMBOURG ENTERED IN CONVERSATIONS WITH LOCALS BREAKING MY AIRBNB STAY AND LOSING DELOITTE LUXEMOBURG CONTRACT FOR £143,000 LOSSES ON SITE LUXEMBOURG.
- THAN, I WAS RENTING IN BULGARIA, CONTRACT IS IN CASE LOPP2128 AND ADDRESSBECAUSE OF HIS ATTEMPTS I INVENTER HERHOFER SPACE BUSINESS INTEL CT600 AND RECRUITED DIRECTOR COUNTER TERORISM EMMA WEST MIS MET POLICE COUNTER TERORISM.



- 34 ROCKLEY COURT LONDON, W14 ODB
- +44 7913234343
- LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM
- I CLAIM H60,000,000 LOSSESS FROM ANSTONS INVESTMENTS LIMITED
- I send them offer to buy Rockley court for H60,000,000 they try kill me WTHOUT ANY FURTHER RESPONSE AND COMMUNICATION, THEY ARE OBLIGGATED TO BY THE EMAIL OF MY SOLICITOR ATTACHED
- I CLAIM HERE BELOW REIMBURSMENT OF MY LOSSES ABOVE IN A FEW WORDS



+44 7913234343

LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

COUNTER CLAIM

- I CLAIM £10,000,000,000 LOSSES BREAKING MY CENTILLION BUSINESS CLEARED BY COURT LOPP2128 AND FCS FIT FOR PURPOSE WITH MY PARTNERS CIA, FBI, Mr XI PRESIDENT OF CHINESE COMMUNIST PARTY, Mr KISHIDA PREMIER OF JAPAN GOVERNMENT. PLANS AND PROJECTS ARE ANNOUNCED ON HTTPS://NEWS.HERHOFER.COM
- I DEPOSITED CLAIM HSN/HSB-0000095/2024 07 August 2024, PLEASE ISSUE ORDER AS NAYLORS DISREGARD THE CLAIM OG H60,000,000 IN LOSSESS AND ATEEMPT MURDER ME
- ANSTONS INVESTMENTS THE FREEHOLDER BE EVICTED AND SELL FREEHOLD TOTALS TO MY BUSINESS AS I OFFERED H60,000,000
- I CLAIM LONDON SHOOTING CLUB LTD FOR MY BUSINESS
- I DEMAND REMOVE ELENA YAKOVA FROM THIS CASE AND ANY OTHER PROPERTY CASES
- I CLAIM, PLEASE ISSUE ORDER AND FORCE HSBC UK BANK IN LAW TO ACCEPT FCA REGULATED CURRENCY, BY FCA BILLED CASH CHEQUE FIT FOR PURPOSE DUCUMENT
 - O I SEND TO THE HEBS UK BANK CUSTOMER SERCYCES A MONTH AGO WITHOUT RESPONSE, AND HSBC BANK UK 12 MONTHS DOES NOT RESPOND TO MY LETTERS AND EMAILS, BILLING CONTRACT TO SERVE MY CHEQUES ABOVE SMALL CLAIM H10,000 AND FLAT 34 SALE CONTRACT.
- I CLAIM MY OWNERSHIP, ROCKLEY COURT

 MANAGEMENT MUST REPAY ME H780,000 TO OWN

 LEASEHOLD BACK
 - TITLE ABSOLUTE IN NGL664338 IDENTIFIES THE OWNER, NO TENANT





- OWNER IS MY NAME, ELENA MUST BE REMOVER UNDER DECREE ABSOLUTE SEND IN CASE LOPP2128, NAYLORS DISREGARD IN THIS SECOND SAME CASE
- £400,000 PRICE TAG
- NO DISPOSITION REGISTERED, MY SIGNATURE
 IS REQUIRED
- PROPERTY REGISTER
 - IN 3) I HAVE ALL POWERS REGISTERED ON MY NAME
 - IN 4) I HAVE A N Y LEGAL ASSESSMENTS GRANTED
- ROCKELY COURT MANAGEMENT AND ALLIANCE MANAGEMENT AGENTS LIMITED
 - ADDRESS 6 COCHRANE HOUSE, ADMINRALS WAY, LONDON, E14 9UD
- ASTON INVESTMENT LIMITED
 - ADDRESS 2 GLOCHESTER GARDENS, LONDON,
 NW11 9AB
- NAYLOR SOLICITORS FORGING DOCUMENT WITH
 CHEATED OWNERSHIP MISREPRESENTING
 UNRESTRICTED LEASEHOLD OWNER TO TENANT
 - o ADDRESS WARWCK HOUSE, 25-27 Buckingham Palace Road, London, SW1W OPP
- THIS CLAIM LO1W1979 IN FRAUD
- ATTEMPTS TO REPOSSESS MY PROEPRTY
- IN FRAUD CLAIM MONEY WITHOUT SERVICING MY LEASEHOLD OWNERSHIP
- IN FROUD FORGE CONDITION I AM TENANT INSTEAD LEASEHOLD OWNER WRITTEN IN EQUIVO DOCUMENT IN COURT CASE LOPP2128
- TEAMED UP WITH EQUIVO TO SWAP HSBC UK CLAIM FULL REPAYMENT WITH MORTGAGE LOAN, £350,000 I REJECTED CASE LOPP2128



2 +44 7913234343

- IN FRAUD CLAIM EXPENSES WA EQUIVO WHERE
 HE, EQUIVO AND PAULA FITZPATRICK LOST THE
 CASE LOPP2128 TOGETHER WITH HSBC UK
- IN FRAUD REJECTED MY PAYMENT PROVIDED FAKE ADDRESS WRITTEN IN STATEMENT OF TRUST, I CALL OFF EQUIVO SOLICITOR
- O IN LAW BREACH MARTIN PENDERGAST, EQUIVO AND PAULA FITZPATRICK CONTINUE BLOCK MY TALKS WITH HSBC UK BANK WHOM MY DIRECTOR COUNTER TERRORISM FIRED HSBC UK BANK CEO AND I CLAIM H3,700,000,000 LOSSES HSBC UK REFUSE CASE LOSE
- O HSBC UK OXFORD CIRCUS OFFICE SUGGESTED BACSTEL IP, WHERE HSBC UK LITIGATION REFUSE IMPLEMENT THE TECHNOLOGY AND AGAIN REFUSE PAYMENT MORE THAN 12 MONTHS ALREADY AFTER I WON VICTORY IN COURT CASE LOPP2128
- ISSUE KEYS AND FOB DEVICE FOR FREE UNDER LEASE CLAIM
- RESTORE MY SOLE LEASEHOLD OWNERSHIP, I AM NOT TENANT
- CHANGE MY NAME UNDER DOCUMENTS I SEND HIM
 - LORENZ HERHOFER AS IS IN THE MORTGAGE OF HSBC UK BANK
- I DEMAND EVICT PRESENT OWNERS AND PAY H60,000,000 AS CHEATING AND FORGING MY LEASEHOLD OWNWRESHIP IN THEIR CLAIM EXACT CASE IS WRITTEN IN EQUIVO IN CASE LOPP2128 UNDER ALLIANCE MANAGEMENT AGENTS
 - POOR PROPERTY MANAGEMENT IS EVIDENT IN THIS CASE — I DEMAND THEY SELL ME ROCKLEY COURT BUILDING TOTALS H60,000,000 OFFER FROUNDED ON MY FLAT PRESENT MARKET PRICE TAG H780,000



2 +44 7913234343

- O I DEMAND EVICT PRESENT FREEHOLDESRS IN CHEATING MY LEASEHOLD OWNERSHIP, WITHOUT PAY ANY FEES FOR CONVERTING OWNERSHIP TO TENANCY, I PAID £400,000 2018 NOW PRICE TAG IS H780,000 MARKET PRICE.
- FOXTONS ENFORCE RAGE AND FRAUD TO REDUCE FLAT PRICE TO £280-£320,000 IN MARKET MANIPULATION CARTEL WITH ALLIANCE MANAGEMENT AGENTS
- PLEASE, REVIEW THE LAND REGISTER TITLE IT STATES UNRESTRICTED LEASEHOLD.
- I DEMAND WILLIAM STRIKE OFF WITH HARRY AND GEORGE — REMOVE FROM HEIRS FOR
 - O MILITARY CRIMNAL ACTIVITY IN BREACH OF UK MILITARY LAWS
 - FINANCIAL REGULATIONS, IDENTIFIED NEW FINANCIAL CRIMES MINTED BY KING CHARLES III, PRINCE OF WALES WILLIAM AND PRINCE HARRY IN DOCUMENT
 - MAGNA CARTA,
 - o MY OWNERSHIP RIGHTS



+44 7913234343

LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

GALACTIC GLOBAL BUSINESS

- CELLESTE SPACE ZONE LTD AND HERHOFER STARGATE
 CELLESTE SPACE ECONOMIC ZONE AND SPACE
 JURISDICTION TRADING NAME OF CELLESTE SPACE
 ZONE LTD, AT PRESENT AREA OF INTERSTELLAR
 CONFEDERATION IS FLAT 34 ROCKLEY COURT, LONDON
 W14 ODB
- HERHOFER SPACE BANK, A CELLESTE SPACE ZONE CENTRAL BANK EQUATED TO AMERICAN FEDERAL RESERVE
- HERHOFER NET WORTH THE CELLESTE SPACE ZONE PRIVATE CURRENCY
- CASH CHEQUE HERHOFER NET WORTH PAYMENT VEHICLE IN THE FOREED TIME BEEING
- ARE FCA CLEARED AND FCA REGULATED, HMRC AML CLEAR
- FCA FIT FOR PURPOSE BILLING MY HERHOFER SPACE BANK CASH CHEQUE

+44 7913234343

LHERHOFER@HERHOFER.COM

TERMINATE FRAUDLANT CLIME ISNTANTLY IDENTIFIABLE IN

- CASE LOPP2128
- MY FORTUNE IN CASH INFINITE AMOUNT CIA REFERENCE
- SOURCE OF FUNDS IN CASE LOPP2128
- PROOF OF FUNDS IN CASE LOPP2128
- AML CLEARANCE HMRC USE FCA FT FOR PURPOSE
- FIT FOR PURPOSE FCA BILLED MY CHEQUE WRITTEN IN CASE LOPP2128
- REGISTER FOR AUDIT PURPOSES OF HERHOFER SPACE BANK WITH REGARDS OF FCA HANDBOOK UNDER CUSTOMER DUTY RESPONDING TO MY CUSTOMERS COMPLAINTS LIKE HSBC UK, LBHF, LLOYDS BANK PERSONAL BANKING PROVIDING QUERIES INCOMPLETENESS FROM UK BANK OF ENGLAND IMAGE CLEARANCE SYSTEM, WE HERHOFER SPACE BANK ARE APART BANK OF ENGLAND AND DO NOT USE IMAGE CLEARANCE SYSTEM AS NOT REQUIRED, WE PROVIDE OUR OWN TEMPER PROOF SCRAM DATA PRIVACY PROTECTED CASH CHEQUES OF HERHOFER SPACE BANK

Lorenz Herhofer

Recoverable Signature





Lorenz Herhofer CEO, Herhofer Space Bank Signed by: 9691f1d3-7f37-484a-afd3-7bcf48ec92eb

LORENZ HEHROFER, PhD SPACE MATHEMATICS ROSARIES AND CROSS DYNASTY